

RESOLUTION NO. 31 - 2016

Moved by: Wanda R.D. Williams

A Resolution appointing Mr. Garvey Pressley, Jr. to serve on the Capital Region Water, a municipal authority, Board of Directors (the "CRW Board").

WHEREAS, pursuant to The Municipal Authorities Act § 5610(a)(1), appointments to the CRW Board shall be made by the Mayor with the approval of City Council; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to The Municipal Authorities Act § 5610(b)(1), appointees to the CRW Board must be a taxpayer in, maintain a business in, or be a citizen of the City of Harrisburg or a municipality into which the authority extends; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Pressley is a resident and taxpayer of the City of Harrisburg; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Pressley is not an employee of the City of Harrisburg; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Pressley's qualifications to serve on the Board have been carefully reviewed and considered by City Council. A copy of Mr. Pressley's resume is attached and incorporated as "Exhibit A."

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, that Mr. Garvey Pressley, Jr. is appointed to the Capital Region Water Authority Board for a term expiring January 4, 2018.

I second this resolution Ben Allatt

passed the City Council April 27, 2016
Wanda R.D. Williams
President of City Council
Ed. [Signature]
City Clerk

YEAS	NAYS
<u>MR. ALLATT</u> <u>MR. BALTIMORE</u> <u>MS. DANIELS</u> <u>MS. HODGES</u> <u>MR. JOHNSON</u> <u>MR. MAJORS</u> <u>MS. WILLIAMS</u>	
Yeas <u>6</u>	
Nays <u>0</u>	

Exhibit A

Garvey Presley Jr

Home: 717
Cell: 717
@gmail.com

Harrisburg, Pa.

Summary

I have been a resident of Harrisburg, Pa. for 23 years. Grew up in Union County, N.J. and also lived in Durham, N.C. and NYC for about six years each. Involvement in environment began in High School where, as Senior Class President, I coordinated activities for the first Earth Day. I worked in the then new environmental area of Exxon's Bayway Refinery (Linden, N.J.) as a water treatment operator. I have been with Derry Township Municipal Authority as an operator for 23 years.

I have been married to Cynthia West Presley for 23 years and have a son, four daughters and 11 grandchildren. We have lived in our current home on 4 St. in Harrisburg almost 9 years moving from the 2300 block of Green St. We are the first house in from Susquehanna Twp because when we moved, we wanted to stay in the City. When possible, we attend the Riverside community planning meetings, but can't always due to my work schedule. We serve as Deacon and Deaconess in our Church, Macedonia Missionary Baptist Church on Sixth St. in Harrisburg. We have both voted in every election & primary since 1972.

Experience

Operator II

Derry Township Municipal Authority - Hershey, PA

1993 - Present... Operate equipment, vehicles & chemicals as needed to successfully treat wastewater in Singd Treatment Facility servicing about 20,000 residences and businesses. Handle customer calls, PA-1 calls and any other situations that may arise on second shift. Relieve as many as six operators and three supervisors from day shift to operate alone with help available from on-call operators if needed.

Mini Bar Supervisor

Essex House - N.Y.C., NY

1991 - 1993 Assigned rooms to be serviced by staff and maintained inventory. Interacted with guests and staff much like prior position as Quality Coordinator.

Quality Coordinator

Somerset Marriott - Somerset, N.J.

1988 - 1991 Began as King's Wharf Restaurant Host. Promoted to Supervisor. Promoted again to newly created position of Quality Coordinator with duties that included programs to guide each department in hotel in ways to provide better service to guests and with each other.

Chemical Operator

Carolina Chemical - Durham, N.C.

1986 - 1988 Responsible for transferring acid from railroad cars into barrels for transport.

Refinery Water Treatment Operator / Fire Brigade

Exxon - Bayway Refinery - Linden, PA

1979 - 1985: Monitored wastewater treatment equipment throughout refinery, collect samples, file reports and respond to emergencies as needed.

Education

North Carolina Central University - Durham, N.C., USA

Glassboro State College - Glassboro, N.J., USA

Continuing Education - Harrisburg, PA, USA

Water Treatment

Ongoing courses contingent with maintaining Class A Wastewater Treatment Operator Certification

INTER

MEMO

OFFICE

To: HARRISBURG CITY COUNCIL
From: Kirk Petroski, City Clerk
LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL FORM

Date: _____

LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL FORM/CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

BILL NO. -2016 RESOLUTION NO. 31 -2016

THE ABOVE LISTED ITEM WAS WRITTEN AND PREPARED FOR FINAL INTRODUCTION AT THE HARRISBURG CITY SOLICITOR'S OFFICE ON:

Rebecca H. Kumbal
Assistant City Solicitor

4-7-16
Date

Requested by Department/Bureau: _____

Department/Bureau Contact Person: _____

For Action on or before:

The attached was received in the Office of the City Clerk for introduction on

Received by: K. Petroski Date: 4-7-16